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From: Paula Allen

Sent: 18 August 2022 12:42

To: DMST

Subject: FW: 7/2022/4054 - Demolition of Ennerdale Mill - Wildlife Tower

Attachments: Wildlife Tower_01 Proposed Layout.pdf; UU.ES.E.P.ENNMILL.394.501.03 Rev B.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi 
 
Can the email string below be captured on swift and website so that we can show the audit trail 
please? 
 
The plans have been uploaded previously – thank you 
 
Paula 
 
Paula Allen 
Strategy Planner 
Lake District National Park Authority 
Direct Dial:  
 

lakedistrict.gov.uk | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn 
 
My work pattern is Monday - Wednesday in Strategy and Partnerships,  and Thursday-Friday in 
Development Management. 
 

 
 
 

From: Buckley, Matthew [mailto:   
Sent: 10 August 2022 16:02 
To: Paula Allen < > 
Subject: RE: 7/2022/4054 - Demolition of Ennerdale Mill - Wildlife Tower 
 
Paula 
 
Thank you for the confirmation regarding this 
 
Please find attached an updated location plan showing where the wildlife tower will be located as well as a scaled 
drawing of this. 
 
In regards to the changing of the description – I have no issues with this changing to include the wildlife tower 
 
If you have any queries or need anything further then do not hesitate to contact me 
 
Regards 
 
Matt  
 



2

 

Matt Buckley  
Senior Environmental Planner 
Planning, Landscape and Ecology 
M: 07909 627 477 
unitedutilities.com 

 

 

From: Paula Allen [mailto: ]  
Sent: 10 August 2022 13:44 
To: Buckley, Matthew <  
Subject: RE: 7/2022/4054 - Demolition of Ennerdale Mill - Wildlife Tower 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL This email originated outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello 
 
You do not need to submit a new application. 
 
We do however need the details for the free standing eco-tower before we can fully assess the current 
application, such as scaled drawings and location within the site. 
 
We may also need to change the description. 
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Buckley, Matthew < >  
Sent: 04 August 2022 08:58 
To: Planning < > 
Subject: 7/2022/4054 - Demolition of Ennerdale Mill - Wildlife Tower 
 
7/2022/4054 - Demolition of Ennerdale Mill 
 
FAO Paula Allen 
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I am emailing in regards to the findings of the bat survey report that has been recently completed for the works at 
Ennerdale Mill and the mitigation required under this. The mitigation proposed (extract below from the report) 
includes the construction of a free standing eco-tower 
 

 
 
We have been in discussions with our ecologist regarding this over the past few weeks and the proposed tower is 
detailed on the attached plan. This tower is proposed to be located on the footprint of the piggeries and finished 
using stone from this building to minimise the visual impact as far as possible. The wildlife tower will be located 
within the current red line boundary of the Planning Application and I was just wondering if it would be possible for 
this to be dealt with as an addition to the application currently submitted or if we would need to submit a new 
Planning Application for this 
 
Any advice that you are able to provide on this would be greatly appreciated 
 
Regards 
 
Matt  
 
 

 

Matt Buckley  
Senior Environmental Planner 
Planning, Landscape and Ecology 
M: 07909 627 477 
unitedutilities.com 

 

 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 
for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 
be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being 
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 
this message by a third party. 
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United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 
Warrington, WA5 3LP 
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 
 
www.unitedutilities.com 
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries 
  
 This email contains information intended for the addressee only. It may be  

confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.. 
Any dissemination, distribution, copyright or use of this communication  
without prior permission of the addressee is strictly prohibited. Any views  
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily  
represent those of the Lake District National Park Authority. Although this  
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other  
defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are  
received, no responsibility is accepted by the Lake District National Park  
Authority for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use  
thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and  
communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective  
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  




